MEMORANDUM

To: Barbara H. Eccles, Secretary of Senate
From: Dr. Rachel Warburton - Chair, Senate Undergraduate Studies
Senate Meeting Date: October 30, 2017

Subject: Senate Undergraduate Studies Committee Report

The Senate Undergraduate Studies Committee met on October 4, to review the following
calendar changes:

A. Curriculum/Calendar Changes Referred from Senate Meeting #4 of April
10, 2017:

a) New course-Professional Development in Education (2017-EDU-6171)
Edits were made to the course title and description.

The Committee recommends approval of this request.

b) New Courses-Professional Development in Education (2017-EDU-6181)

Edits were made to the course titles and descriptions for both courses within
the request.

The Committee recommends approval of this request.

B. Curriculum/Calendar Changes Referred from Senate Meeting #6 of September
18, 2017:

a) HBEM program updates and ICR note (2016-NAT-6029)

Edits were made to the first year program requirements to be consistent with
calendar language.

The Committee recommends approval of this request.

b) HBSCF program updates and ICR notes (2016-NAT-6030)
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Edits were made to the first year program requirements to be consistent with
calendar language.

The Committee recommends approval of this request.

c¢) Minor of Anthropology additional requirements (2017-SCI1-6162)
Edits were made to clarify the requirements.

The Committee recommends approval of this request.

d) GEOG 1150/1170 — Note Added (2017-SCI-6177)
A minor editorial change was made.

The Committee recommends approval of this request.

e) ECON 2115 — 2117 Update (2017-SCI-6186)

The Committee recommends approval of this request.

f) Programs-Discontinuing-UG-Languages-Delete certificates in Finnish,
Spanish and Italian. (2016-SOC-5817)

The Committee recommends approval of this request.

Respectfully submitted,
Dr. Rachel Warburton
Chair, SUSC 2017-18





